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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Wesley Taylor
Subject: RE: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215

Okay, will do.  Thank you! 
 
From: Wesley Taylor  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 12:48 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215 
 
Yep! Thanks!  
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:35 AM 
To: Wesley Taylor 
Subject: RE: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215 
 
Okay, will do.  For confirmation, we’re designating them as “parties” rather than “interested persons,” 
correct? 
 
D 
 
From: Wesley Taylor  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:33 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215 
 
Just the names/e-mails should be sufficient for now.  
 
Thank you!  
 
Wes 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:32 AM 
To: Wesley Taylor 
Subject: RE: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215 
 
Morning to you too, 
 
Do you want an address(es) to be included, or just the names and e-mail addresses shown below? 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Wesley Taylor  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:55 AM 
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To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Add FPL Contacts to Docket 20170215 
 
Morning Dorothy,  
 
Would you mind adding Ken Rubin (ken_rubin@fpl.com) and Kevin Donaldson (kevin.donaldson@fpl.com) to the FPL 
contact list of those receiving filings in Docket 20170215? I believe it is just Ken Hoffman at the moment.  
 
Thank you!  
 
Wes  
 




